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We are five minutes’ walk from Shadwell DLR and Overground stations. St George-in-the-
East’s main entrance is on Cannon Street Rd, but (during daylight hours) there is also 
pedestrian access from Cable St and The Highway via St George’s Gardens, a public park. 
CTC’s entrance is at the south-east corner of the Church, marked above with a blue arrow.  
 
We encourage visitors to walk, cycle or use public transport to visit us. There is a small 
church car park, accessed from Cannon Street Rd, but parking spaces are limited and on a 
first-come-first-served basis.   

 
St George-in-the-East serves the diverse Church of England Parish of 
St George-in-the-east with St Paul. The church was built in the early 
18th Century, designed by Nicholas Hawskmoor, an assistant of Sir 
Christopher Wren. It was badly damaged by a bomb during the Blitz in 
1941 and a new church was rebuilt within the original walls, 
reconsecrated in 1964. It is a Grade 1 Listed building. It remains open 
daily for worship and prayer. For more on the church please see 
stgite.org.uk  
 
The Crypt was used for burials for over 200 years, as well as briefly 
serving as an air-raid shelter 1942-1945, but in 1960 it was cleared 
and became a performance space. In 2005-6, it was remodelled to 
create an office space and separate nursery. CTC occupies the East 
Crypt and is delighted to be part of the ongoing story of St George-
in-the-East. 
 

So, now we are based in an 18th Century church crypt, in the heart of the diverse community of 
Shadwell, right next to Wapping and Docklands and walking distance from the Tower and the City of 
London… there is something for everyone here! Do drop in and see us. 
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